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RELEASE IN PART B6

e

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2013 6:31 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: Final Private Schedule, Thursday January 10th

Today was long. Tomorrow you have to go home in afternoon.
Heading to ny. Il see you in the morning. Gigi at 8am.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 06:26 PM

To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re: Final Private Schedule, Thursday January 10th

Ok.

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 04:46 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Fw: Final Private Schedule, Thursday January 10th

Please note bill is seeing Cui tiankai tomorrow. Adding a quick drop-by for you.

From: Valmoro, Lona J
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 04:43 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; 'Huma@clintonemail.com’' <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Coleman, Claire L; Hanley,
Monica R; Valmoro, Lona ]

Subject: Final Private Schedule, Thursday January 10th

PREV RON  Washington, DC

7:30 am PHONE CALL w/GENERAL JACK KEANE
Private Residence

Note: Ops will connect the call to the residence.

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING

8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING

9:15 am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15 am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am MEETING w/STAFF

10:30 am Secretary’s Outer Office
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10:30 am
11:00 am
12:00 pm

12:00 pm
12:05 pm

12:05 pm
4:30 pm

4:30 pm
4:45 pm

4:55 pm
5:00 pm

5:00 pm
6:00 pm

Note: To discuss assistance to Egypt.

PHONE CALL w/STROBE TALBOTT
Secretary’s Office

OFFICE TIME
Secretary’s Office

DROP-BY w/CHINESE VP FM CUI TIANKAI

John Jay Room/Secretary’s Anteroom

Contact: Maureen Haggard Office 202-647-5290

CLOSED PRESS
Note: Delegation meeting with Deputy Secretary Burns at 12:05pm in the
D Conference Room.

Chinese Guests: Vice Foreign Minister CUI Tiankai
Ambassador ZHANG Yesui
Director General of North American Affairs XIE Feng

OFFICE TIME

Secretary’s Office

FLAG CEREMONY FOR US AMBASSADOR TO SOUTH AFRICA

DONALD GIPS

Treaty Room

Contact: Bruce Neuling (Desk) Tel. 7-9862, Home
Protocol Contact: ShawnRose Lanchantin Tel. 7-1195
CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)

Note: Approximately 30 guests attending.
- HRC greets Ambassador Gips and family in Marshall Room and then proceeds into Treaty Room.
- Chief of Protocol Capricia Marshall opens the program.
- HRC makes brief remarks (3-5 minutes) from toast lectern.

- HRC presents Chief of Mission Flag to Ambassador Gips and the U.S. Flag to his spouse, Ms. Liz
Berry.

- Ambassador Gips makes brief remarks.
- Ceremony concludes and HRC departs.

PHOTO/GIFT PRESENTATION FROM LIBRARY OF CONGRESS TO
THE GOVERNMENT OF AFGHANISTAN

East Hall

Contact: Laura Lucas, SRAP Office 202-647-8914

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only)

Note: No interpretation.

US Participants: James Billington, Library of Congress
Vartan Gregorian, President of Carnegie Corporation

Government of Afghanistan: President Hamid Karzai

ONE-ON-ONE BILATERAL w/AFGHAN PRESIDENT HAMID KARZAI
Secretary’s Outer Office
Contact: Kate Fernandez Office 202-647-9365
Protocol Contact: Shilpa Pesaru Tel. 7-4169, Cell
CAMERA SPRAY (in Secretary’s Outer Office preceding bilateral)
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Note: No interpretation.

6:00 pm WORKING DINNER w/AFGHAN PRESIDENT HAMID KARZAI
7:30 pm James Monroe Room, 8% Floor
Contact: Kate Fernandez Office 202-647-9365
Visits-Protocol Contact: Shilpa Pesaru Tel. 7-4169, Cell| | B6

Ceremonials-Protocol Contact: Izumi Cintron Tel. 7-2999
POOL CAMERA SPRAY (at top)

Note: No interpretation.

U.S. Guests: HRC
Secretary Leon Panetta
Ambassador James Cunningham
NSA Director Tom Donilon
Acting Director Mike Morell
Acting Special Representative David Pearce
Deputy Special Representative James Warlick, Notetaker

Afghan Guests: President Hamid Karzai
Minister of Foreign Affairs Zalmai Rassoul
Minister of Defense Bimellah Mohammadi
National Security Advisor Dr. Rangin Dadfar Spanta
Chairman Salahuddin Rabbani, High Peace Council
Senior Advisor Dr. Ashraf Ghani
Ambassador Eklil Ahmad Hakimi, Notetaker

7:35 pm DEPART State Department
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

7:45 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

HRC RON Washington, DC
WJC RON Washington, DC

Weather:
Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 52/37.

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)
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